

PERSONAL

Name Ruts
 Forenames Eric Jacobus
 Date of birth 23 April 1993
 Place of birth Purmerend
 Nationality Dutch
 Address Uilenstede 7B
 1183AA Amstelveen
 Contact details +316 34 72 78 04
 ericruts@outlook.com



PROFILE

During my study I got in touch with many organizations. One project was for an Internet service provider, at their Internal Audit department I developed a business continuity plan, which is currently still used. Another project was at a major consultancy firm, where I developed a resilience assessment framework. This framework is now being implemented. I liked these projects because of the responsibility, contact with professionals and the impact we make to the society. It is my ambition to develop myself further as a young professional.

Next to my study I had my own organisation in making presentations more effective with visual storytelling. Furthermore I worked on the development of a game which is still in progress and am a proud owner of a mini "datacentre", which has more than 150GB RAM! Please do not hesitate to ask about all my experiences.



EDUCATION

Engineering and Management, 2011 - 2015

Amsterdam University of Applied Sciences (Bachelor)
 Studium excellence (honours); Vice President: education committee;
 Active member: Excellence Association Amsterdam (EVA)

Premaster Information Sciences, 2015 – 2016

VU University, Amsterdam

Information Sciences, 2016 – (Expected 2017)

VU University, Amsterdam (Master)
 Specialization: Business information systems

Information studies, 2016 – (Expected 2017)

UvA, Amsterdam
 Specialization: Game studies
 Note: Followed courses from the game studies track of Information studies for the master Information Sciences at the VU.

EXPERIENCE

HyperReuts, 2014 – Current

Owner

Manage a small game studio and actively develop a game. [Click here to view the current project.](#)

Imprezeive, 2012 - 2015

Co-founder

Presentation consulting and training

Amsterdam University of Applied Sciences, 2011 - 2015

Vice President: education committee Engineering and Management

Advise and govern an independent advisory and supervisory authority. During this period I have developed, determined, implemented and maintained a digital evaluation procedure.

Deloitte Risk Services (internship), 2015 - 2015

Business development consultant (Graduation thesis)

Conduct research within the resilience team in the cyber department. I have developed a resilience assessment framework based on the following organization domains: Security (Physical, logical and human), incident, crisis and business continuity management.

Deloitte Academy (Internship), 2014 - 2015

Business development consultant (Study specialization assignment)

Determine, analyze and research a problem/opportunity and define a solution/recommendation.

Ocom group (Internship), 2014 - 2015

IT internal audit: Risk manager (Internship)

Conduct research on how to secure the business continuity by detecting, classifying and mitigating present risks.

Deen supermarkets, Amsterdam, 2013 - 2014

Team manager

Leading and managing a store in the deployment stage, supporting the business manager

Deen supermarkets, Middenbeemster, 2010 - 2013

Team manager

Leading and managing a store with 1400m2 sales floor, supporting the business manager

Super de Boer, Middenbeemster, 2008 - 2010

All-round employee



SKILLS

Language: Good control in speaking, writing and listening of Dutch and English

Computer skills:

- Client/Server side development
- Basic knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript (AJAX, JSON), Python, RESTFull

Computer Art:

- 3D modeling (Maya)
- Game development (Unreal Engine)
- Photoshop

General:

- Entrepreneurship
- Management
- Risk management
- Auditing
- Engineering
- Presenting
- Guitar
- Cooking
- Process Management

Best Practices & Standards (Basic knowledge)

- PRINCE II
- ITIL
- NIST
- ISO27001, ISO27002, ISO 27035, ISO 22320, ISO 22301, ISO 27014

CERTIFICATES

- Bachelor of engineering;
- P Information Sciences
- VOL VCA Algemeen, valid until 16 December 2024;
- Education committee training, and
- BREEAM award: Successfully completed the project `Sustainability` at Cofely Gdf Suez and acknowledged for successfully doing research in a group and consulting with the BREEAM-NL method.

Contact details of references available on demand

